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Email Message 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Sent: 
Received: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Helen Whitford (’020 7189 5193) [SMTP:~-_~_-._-._~_~_-._-._~_6~-~-~ .................. 
................................. 

_c._o. ~ _~._.A_ .......... j[EX:/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND 
P LAC E/ca = Recipie nts/cn =[-_�.-I~.~I~) 

09/02/2010 at 11:36 
09/02/2010 at 11:36 
Barton transcripts 

Day57 290110.doc 
Day50 200110.doc 
Day51 210110.doc 
Day52 220110.doc 
Day53 250110.doc 
Day54 260110.doc 
Day55 270110.doc 
Day56 280110.doc 

Please find attached the transcripts for the above hearing for the period 20-29 January 
(days 50-57). Please note that 18-19 January were reading days 

Thanks 

Helen 

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may 
contain privileged or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK 
law. This email and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose 
for which it has been sent. 

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, 
print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please 
email the sender and then immediately delete it. 

General Medical Council 

3 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3AW 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NWI 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CFI0 4RU 

9th Floor, Bedford House, 16-22 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7FD 

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland (SC037750) 

Click here to report this email as spam. 


